%%
®
Nort

. West

Leicestershire

District Council

Meeting LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Time/Day/Date 6.30 pm on Monday, 16 July 2018
Location Council Offices, Coalville

Officer to contact Democratic Services (01530 454512)

All persons present are reminded that the meeting may be recorded and by attending this

Licensing Enforcement Officer (01530 454596)

meeting you are giving your consent to being filmed and your image being used. You are kindly

requested to make it known to the Chairman if you intend to film or record this meeting.

The Monitoring Officer would like to remind members that when they are considering whether
the following items are exempt information under the relevant paragraph under part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 they must have regard to the public interest

test.

This means that members must consider, for each item, whether the public interest in

maintaining the exemption from disclosure outweighs the public interest in making the item
available to the public.

Item

NOTIFICATION OF HEARING

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Under the Code of Conduct members are reminded that in declaring
disclosable interests you should make clear the nature of that interest and
whether it is pecuniary or non-pecuniary.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

PREMISES: The Halfway House, 128 Belvoir Road, Coalville,

Leicestershire

APPLICANT: Mr Mandeep Singh Bhella

To determine an application for a premises licence in respect of the above.

Representations have been received from Environmental Protection and nine
interested parties. A Notice of Hearing inviting them to attend has been sent to
each of them. If they fail to attend, the hearing can be held in their absence or

adjourned.

Council Offices, Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 3FJ | 01530 454545 | Fax 01530 454506

DX 23662 Coalville | Minicom 01530 454542 | Website www.nwleics.gov.uk

Pages



The following documents are attached: -

a) Report of the Licensing Enforcement Officer
At the beginning of the Hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure it is proposed to follow. The Hearing shall take the form of a

discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall not be permitted
unless it is required to consider the representations.

Circulation:
Councillor J Clarke
Councillor V Richichi
Councillor A C Saffell

Reserve Member: Councillor L Goacher



Agenda Item 4

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE — MONDAY, 16 JULY 2018

Title of report

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

Contacts

Councillor Alison Smith MBE
01530 835668
alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Environmental Health Team Manager
01530 454610
lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Licensing Enforcement Officer
01530 454528
matthew.pickering@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Purpose of report

To determine an application to grant a premises licence in respect of
the premises trading as The Halfway House, 128 Belvoir Road,
Coalville, Leicestershire, LE67 3PQ. This report outlines the
application and also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant
parts of Government guidance and the pertinent sections of the
Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

Council Priorities

Business and Jobs, Homes and Communities

Implications:

Financial/Staff

Risk Management

Equalities Impact Screening

Human Rights

Implications arising from an appeal made to the Magistrates Court
by anyone aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee.

N/A

The risk of cost arising from an appeal against the decision of the
Committee. In any event and in order to mitigate these risks, the
Committee should give clear reasons for its decisions and any such
reasons would need to be substantiated in Court.

Equality Impact Screening already undertaken, issues identified
actioned.

Article 1 of Protocol 1 of the European Convention of Human Rights
provides that everyone is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions, except in the public interest and subject to the
conditions provided for by law.

Transformational Not applicable
Government PP ’

Leicestershire Police, Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service, The
Consultees Home Office, Trading Standards, Health and Safety, Environmental

Protection, Licensing Authority, Planning, Health Authority and
members of the public/local businesses by way of notice at the

3



mailto:alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:matthew.pickering@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

premises, on the Council's website and at the Council Offices,
Coalville.

Background papers

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Statement of Licensing Policy — Issue 6

Recommendations THAT THE SUB-COMMITTEE DETERMINE THE APPLICATION.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Background

The premises is located at 128 Belvoir Road, Coalville. It is currently being developed into a
hotel with restaurant and bar.

A map showing the location of the premises is attached as Appendix 1.

An application for the grant of a premises licence was received from Mr Mandeep Singh
Bhella on 15t June 2018. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix 2.

The application identifies that if the premises licence is granted, the supply by retail of alcohol
and late night refreshment would be on and off the premises, activities such as plays, films,
live music, recorded music and performances of dance would be provided as regulated
entertainment indoors.

As part of the application, the applicant has specified steps they intend to take in order to
promote the four licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The prevention of children from harm

These steps are outlined in Section M of the application as detailed in Appendix 2.
Representations

The applicant is required to serve each of the responsible authorities a copy of the
application, namely; the Police, Fire Authorities, Home Office, Trading Standards
Department and the District Council’'s Health and Safety, Environmental Protection and
Planning Sections. Officers are satisfied that the applicant has served all parties as
required.

There is one representation from the responsible authorities regarding this application. This
representation is from the Council’s Environmental Protection team and amends the timings
for all licensable activities. This amendment was agreed with the representative of the
applicant prior to this hearing and is as follows: Sunday to Thursday from 07.00hrs —
Midnight, Friday and Saturday timings of 07.00hrs — 01.00hrs are retained. There is also an
additional condition regarding windows and doors to be closed after 23.00hrs (except for
entry and exit) for the purpose of reducing noise impact on nearby properties. | present this
representation as Appendix 3.

Other persons are able to make representations within 28 days of display of the notice of
application to the Licensing Authority. Nine representations have been received from other

4



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/licensing-act-2003-amended-guidance-issued-under-section-182
https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/files/documents/statement_of_licensing_policy_2014_19/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%20Issue%206%202014-2019.pdf

persons. A summary of the representations is outlined below and copies of all the
representations are presented as Appendices 4-12.

Appendix No. Name Capacity Licensing objective
Appendix 4 Mr & Mrs Blaza Local Resident | prevention of public nuisance
Appendix 5 Kathleen Wade Local Resident | prevention of public nuisance
Appendix 6 Clir John Geary Ward member for | prevention of public nuisance
Snibston South
Appendix 7 Kerry Rennocks Local Resident prevention of public nuisance
Appendix 8 John Fairbrother Local Resident prevention of public nuisance
Appendix 9 Mrs Ellen Knott Local Resident prevention of public nuisance
Appendix 10 Mark & Joanne Atkins Local Resident prevention of public nuisance
Appendix 11 Mr & Mrs P Williamson | Local Resident prevention of public nuisance
Appendix 12 Mrs Pauline Heighton Local Resident prevention of public nuisance
3.0 Statutory Guidance
3.1 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to Guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. All Licensing Committee
members have been provided with a full copy of the guidance document. Officers consider
that paragraphs 1.1 to 1.5, 2.1 to 2.10, 2.15 to 2.31, 3.1 to 3.2, 3.11, 8.38 to 8.85, 9.11 to
9.12, 9.31 t0 9.44, 10.1 to 10.10 and 14.1 to 14.3 may have a bearing upon the application.
4.0 Statement of Licensing Policy
4.1 The Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to its own Statement of Licensing Policy.
Officers consider that paragraphs 2.1 t0 2.5, 3.0,4.1t04.4,5.1t05.4,6.11t0 6.4, 7.1 to 10.0,
11.0, 22.0, 23.0, and 26.0 may have a bearing upon the application.
5.0 Observations
51 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives, which are:
a. the prevention of crime and disorder;
b. public safety;
c. the prevention of public nuisance;
d. the protection of children from harm.
5.2 The Committee may take such of the following steps, if any, as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives:
e  Grant the application as requested.
. Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them.
o Reject the whole or part of the application.
53 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of the Sub-Committee

by the applicant and persons who made relevant representations.

5




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

hton St

/

—

o]
0y 5 RO
rz.”___u_..::h__ .

Map of location — 128 Belvoir Road




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Mandeep Singh Bhella

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

The Halfway House
128 Belvoir Road
Coalville
Leicestershire

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town

Postcode LEGIEEQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £1.00

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) an individual or individuals *
b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) arecognised club

X

I O I I

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



d) a charity
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

o000

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X

premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

U
(I

Mr X Mrs [] Miss [ Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

over

Bhella Mandeep Singh
Date of birth - I am 18 years old or X Please tick yes

Nationality British

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

10



. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ exmvinle Koy,
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or El ' “Pleasetiakses
over
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

11



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? IEKDIS ll:\d I\l/[i, ] JYYIY‘T I

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? N O O O O O

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Hotel with restaurant and bar.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) X

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

O 0 X

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

X

¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

X

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

X X

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

12



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

13



A

Plays

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors B

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon | 07:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue | 07:00 | 01:00
Wed | 07:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur | 07:00 | 01:00
Fri 07:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat . .
07:00 | 01:00 If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime commences.
Sun | 07:00 | 01:00 | From the standard start timing on 31* December to the standard
start timing on the 1% January
In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event
which falls outside the standard hours, timing to commence 1 hour
before the start of the event and ending 1 hour after the end of the
event

14




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place =

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oiitdoots ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 97:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 07:00 | 01:00

Wed | 07:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur | 07:00 | 01:00

Fri 07:00 | 01:00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat g g

N 07:00 | 01:00 If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard

times on the day when British summertime commences.

Sun | 07:00 | 01:00 | From the standard start timing on 315 December to the standard
start timing on the 1% January
In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event
which falls outside the standard hours, timing to commence 1 hour
before the start of the event and ending 1 hour after the end of the
event

15




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

16



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read 0

! utdoors

guidance note 7) =

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

17



Live music

Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O]

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon | 07.00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 07:00 | 01:00

Wed | 07:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 07:00 | 01:00

Fri 07:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat | 07:00 | 01:00 | "°*®
If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime commences.

Sun | 07:00 | 01:00
From the standard start timing on 31% December to the standard
start timing on the 1% January
In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event
which falls outside the standard hours, timing to commence 1 hour
before the start of the event and ending 1 hour after the end of the
event

18




F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors @

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 07:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 07:00 | 01:00

Wed | 07:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 07:00 | 01:00

Fri 07:00 | 01:00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat [ o700 [o1:00 | 2*°®
If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime commences.

Sun | 07:00 | 01:00
From the standard start timing on 31% December to the standard
start timing on the 1 January
In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event
which falls outside the standard hours, timing to commence 1 hour
before the start of the event and ending 1 hour after the end of the
event

19




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and

ad

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors &

(please read guidance note 3)

timings (please re Oitlsom ]

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 07:00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 07:00 | 01:00

Wed | 07:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 07:00 | 01:00

Fri 07:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat ; c

07:00 | 01:00 If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard

times on the day when British summertime commences.

Sun | 07:00 | 01:00 | From the standard start timing on 31% December to the standard
start timing on the 1% January
In the event of the transmission of any intemational sporting event
which falls outside the standard hours, timing to commence 1 hour
before the start of the event and ending 1 hour after the end of the
event

20




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
@

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 07:00 | 01:00

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | mmdoors X

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 3) Outdoors ]
Both |

Tue | 07:00 | 01:00

Wed | 07:00 | 01:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 67.00 | 01:00

Fri 1 97.00 | 01:00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Sat
07:00 | 01:00

Sun
07:00 | 01:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime commences.

From the standard start timing on 315 December to the standard
start timing on the 1 January

In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event
which falls outside the standard hours, timing to commence 1 hour
before the start of the event and ending 1 hour after the end of the
event

21




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O]

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outd

guidance note 7) wideors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 23.00 | 01:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 23:00 | 01:00

Wed | 23:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 01:00

Fri 23:00 | 01:00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in _the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 | 01:00 guidance note 6)
If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime commences.

Sun | 23:00 | 01:00
From the standard start timing on 31% December to the standard
start timing on the 1% January
In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event
which falls outside the standard hours, timing to commence 1 hour
before the start of the event and ending 1 hour after the end of the
event

22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please rcad premises O

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 07:00 | 01:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohal (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 07:00 | 01:00

Wed | 07:00 | 01:00

Thur | 07:00 | 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri . .

07:00 | 01:00 If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard

times on the day when British summertime commences.

Sat 07:00 | 01:00 | From the standard start timing on 31 December to the standard
start timing on the 1% January

Sun 07:00 | 01:00 | In the event of the transmission of any intemational sporting event
which falls outside the standard hours, timing to commence 1 hour
before the start of the event and ending 1 hour after the end of the
event

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Mandeep Singh Bhella

Date of birth

Address

Postcode
Personal licence number (if known)

To follow

Lelfes Gogk

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
To follow

(eleesTed. QT ot

23

F Nonfegd o
22 .6 - 1%



([

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

As far as the applicant is aware none of the proposed activities should give rise to concem in
respect of children.

1>

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start [ Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 24:00

Tue | 00:00 | 24:00

Wed | 00:00 | 24:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 00:00 | 24:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri | 00:00 | 24:00

Sat | 00:00 | 24:00

Sun | 00:00 | 24:00

24




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Details of any steps considered appropriate and proportionate to promote the licensing
objectives are contained in the relevant sections below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTYV system with recording equipment shall be installed and maintained at the
premises and operated with cameras.

All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:

o Be of evidential quality
o Indicate the correct time and date
o Be retained for a period of 31 consecutive days

A member of staff trained to use the system shall be on duty at all times, as the recorded
images must be made available for inspection and downloading upon request to officers of
Responsible Authorities.

All images downloaded from the CCTV system must be provided in a format that can be
viewed on readily available equipment without the need for specialist software.

¢) Public safety

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the
prevention of public safety objective. For example, the Health & Safety and Food Safety
legislation

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the responsible authorities.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the
prevention of public nuisance objective. For example, Environmental Protection Act 1990.

The premises will liaise and co-operate with the responsible authorities.

The premises will be adequately ventilated to prevent nuisance.

25



Arrangements for the storage and disposal of refuse will not cause a nuisance.

Customers will be encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

¢) The protection of children from harm

The application will not have an adverse effect on this licensing objective.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and O
others where applicable.
® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
®  Junderstand that I must now advertise my application. X
e Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United X
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

26



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

¢ [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature u.. CM&VL(:) L.Ou.,\) CCAA &MM &3

Date 28 May 2018

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Walaiti Rathore

Licensing Law Consultancy
3 The Triangle

NG2 Business Park

Queens Drive

Post town l Nottingham Postcode | NG2 1AE

Telephone number (if any) | 0115 784 3822

27



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
walaiti.rathore@licensinglawconsultancy.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. 1In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser

28



10.
11
12.
13.
14.

15.

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

¢ Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

. The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

29



A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:
o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area counlry or Swilzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s

30



permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member - e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

31



(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

32



s
RS BRSPS W XY PASRRT  pow [y ] M)
ety 1 Pithetin aog W Speees sag
1Ho0UD Y

IR ¥ S o

PG e 0K LOPIULTIN KRN S pae
——— "ol Are Jexy
Y 1 5 Sy Pemione o e ol o
e Dk SRt W 10 TIVA LRIV i
& v0ALy et 1 e S8 HOTREC Sy
FLO OO MR T, SO 1 0

R W 43 KLY A NS 3000
‘Ol:lll..-ﬂi«lal:ilil

P g Sty (e L MOOD] 18] )

RN w3 T
VA GRS & Y S Taces o8 LG0T 0
Lol o -y

O 0D 03 OO

oo Sutgy sy
A o g P SN U L g
. a

AN T

Turpam 1T ) oy Pt fom ot} ofiweg
li.s.ai’“-”ii

ol o 7 et st Ym0 socEnGe
e s, Eunng urninad 7 e
Aoy W AN (3] WO 80 Lestaonyy
Aok T

a3ueys 0)138[qns pue-A|uo aAieIIpU]

! sisuoiiensas ue|d 3uisuadi| sy1Aq paainbal 10U ST YINYM UMOUS [1IB19D Auy

“Ajoyany ajqisuodsay Jo sjuawalinbal Ym 8ouep10IdE
ui aduey 03 332[qns s} Justudinba A1ajes 3113 343 JO UOREIO) YL

JUBWIYsL43) JYFiu 31E) pue JUBUIUIRAIUS pale|nSal
Jo uoisinold ‘oyoa|e Jo Aiddns ay) 4oy pasn 2q 0} seale — pai padp3

00i:} ATVIS
NYId 30074 ANNOXO A3S0d0¥d

xrooutmopundinwwElont - 3
SRSz Qlin A
430837
Rkl
pron uRsinA
0800 WROPA €T

200 Byzx | pumwod joxi e
ssysmBunxs axy

FECER

SNOI1LNTIOS
NDISIg

ueiek 18

2
fore]




34



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Mandeep Singh Bhella

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

[home address of prospactive premises supervisorj T
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

New Premises Licence

ltype uf application]

by
Mandeep Singh Bhelia

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

[humber of existing licence, if any]

for

The Halfway House
128 Belvoir Road
Coalville
leicestershire
LEB7 3PQ

[name and address of premises fo which the application relaies]

35



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Mandeep Singh Bhella

fname of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

The Halfway House
128 Belvoir Road
Coalville
Leicestershire
LE67 3PQ

.............................................................................................................

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

To follow in due course

finserl personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
To follow in due course

...........................................................................................................

[ingert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) Mandeep Singh Bhella

Date 24 (5|1 B

36



APPENDIX 3

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE LICENSING AUTHORITY
Licensing Act 2003
REPLY FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY-

Responsible Authority: Environmental Protection

Your Name Natalie Watts
Job Title Environmental Health Officer
Council Offices
Coalville
Postal Address Leicestershire
LE67 3FJ
Consultation Reference 18/02606/EPLICE
Consultation Type Env. Protection Licence Consultation
Email Address natalie.watts@nwileicestershire.gov.uk

Contact telephone number 01530 454775

The Halfway House

Name and Address of the 128 Belvoir Road

premises you are making a Egi?:gg’::rshire
representation about LE67 3PQ
Proposal Premises licence app - see attached

On the grounds of preventing public nuisance,

The Environmental Protection Section has the following comments concerning the
granting of this licence, based upon the details contained within the application
forming a condition of the licence:

1. Amendment to the timings of all licensable activities applied for to run from
7:00 am - Midnight (Sunday — Thursday), with the original hours retained on
the application 0f 7:00am — 1am the following day on Friday nights and
Saturday nights.

2. To agree to have as a licensing condition that “all doors and windows will be
closed after 11pm (except for the explicit purpose of entry to and exit from the
premises) for the purpose of reducing noise impact on nearby properties”.

These matters have been agreed with the representative of the applicant.

signed:  Htatie Worns Date: 13.06.2018

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:
North West Leicestershire Licensing Authority,
Council Offices,

Coalville,

37




Leicestershire,
LE67 3FJ,
or email licensing@nwleicestershire.gov.uk.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. For more details
please check with the Licensing Office on 01530 454529, 454838 or 454844.

38



’IoFZ)

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/erganisation

name/name-ofbody-yourepresent |

M2 STl RT BLAZA
miEs VANeESSA RuLAzA

you represent (if appropriate)

Organisation name/name of body

Your Postal address

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

making a representation about

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the

licencel/certificate application you are making a representation about

(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)
“The LATE KMouls “To |AMm  mf BELTERTAINMENT 2 AlLckonal

—TMeE DAYS  “Tp
PpRIciNNG- -

AYS A wet ik,

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objecuves

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in support
of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

APPENDIX 4

e MousSE, 12@ BELVoIR RD
< Wilwe "
Address of the promises you are =L LEGT 2 Pq

DI WY QLOSE/&;KGESS-

|Public safety

To prevent public nuisance  [LouUD JLIVE MUSIC 7] DAYS A WEEK wf

. 10 laMm .
GLRESTS EMORIN G 2T S IDE MAKING
NOISE \PF LALSKMINE S MoaTING
CAR 0aARWING oPPostis 2. Aluan)D ST

To protect children from harm

Rorrp _

be added to the licence to rem

to take into account.

representation or other suggestlons you
would like the Licensing Sub Commiittee

ady your “TheaRS PAY,

Sign

Capac

NOT FOR PUBLICATION

e (7/¢f1

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone numbery |

39

Iple £ H -
Please suggest any conditions that could Qgg—rg‘q—b P Mougs 2 ENTERT G () MENT Lunp ﬂl/ -,



We have a few concerns for the license for the halfway house soon to be a hotel with
restaurant and bar.

1. Loud music playing into the early hours potentially 7 days a week.

2. Guests standing outside at the front and or back of the building smoking. The noise
of people laughing and shouting late at night

3. Car parking, with guests at the hotel and visitors to the restaurant there won't be
enough parking spaces at the hotel, causing more parking problems on Belvoir road with
restricted parking. Also cars already parked and double parked on Burgess road ,
Stadium close and Harrison close.

The evidence you need for point 1and 2 is that these problems happened when the
Halfway House was a public house, but mainly after the smoking laws changed.

40



APPENDIX 5
Mrs Kathleen Wa

Central Support

North West Leicestershire District Council
NWLDC Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

22nd June 2018

Dear Sir / Madam,

APPLICATIONS FOR PREMISES KNOWN AS HALFWAY HOUSE 128 BELVOIR ROAD
COALVILLE

As a close resident of the above property | wish to submit my concerns about granting the
proposed.

This area is a fully residential area. Of which the back of the building backs onto bungalows that
are for the older / disabled generation. As one of these residents and one that is a lady on my own
| have great concerns of the effects this establishment would have on my life.

The parking for the residents is limited in this area and causes problems already with where people
park. Putting this establishment in this area would only add to the problems of parking.

The noise that a music licence would bring is of great concern as one of the older residents the
ability to have sleep is vital in our wellbeing. The area does have a high volume of families with
small children and | would suggest that this would cause problems for them also.

With such establishments comes smokers and the facilities for them to use (outside) would also
impact on local residents with noise and the smoke generated.

| have great worries about my security with visitors leaving these premises. Not assuming all will
be of a certain character but with alcohol people do often reckless and violent things.

Living in a bungalow | feel more of a target and security for me living on my own is always a worry.

| believe that the council would be reckless to the residents safety and wellbeing in this area to
grant either the alcohol license or the music license or both.

Can you please provide any reassurances to my concerns raised if you are to grant these licenses
solely or in joint?

Yours faithfully

Kathleen Wade

41



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6

N ‘!YW 1 Councillor John Geary
ort €S Snibston Ward
L]L L STE RS HIRF The Birches
DISTRICT COUNGCIL ' 18 Ashby Road
at the heart of the National Forest Sinope
Coalville
Leicestershire
LE67 3AY
Telephone:
Email: john.geary@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Matthew Pickering

Licensing Enforcement Officer

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

LE67 3F3

25" June 2018
Dear Matthew,

HALFWAY HOUSE, BELVIOR ROAD, COALVILLE.

As the ward councillor for this area I have been out engaging with local residents seeking their
opinions of this controversial application for the sale of liquor and for entertainment at The Halfway
House.

Their concerns centre around noise and anti-social behaviour late at night, which was an ongoing
problem when it was a public house and granted a late night licence, which I consider to be a public
nuisance.

Belvior Road is a densely populated area with very little private off road parking, which means after
the working day all available is taken and with no parking at the Halfway House will present
problems at turning out time with people in the street and waiting for taxis. Maybe this is something
you may not be able to consider but the residents certainly do. I would therefore suggest that if this
licence was to be granted music and dancing should not go on beyond 11pm Sunday to Thursday and
any extension to these hours should only be for Friday and Saturday.

Concerns were also raised with regards to food, which residents agree should only be for internal
consumption only as they consider there are already too many takeaways along Belvior Road and
another one would only add to the noise of cars and motorcycles coming and going in the cvenings.

I would very much appreciate this application going before The Licensing Committee.

Yours sincerely,

JL. -
i y COUNCIL OFFICES, COALVILLE, LEICESTERSHIRE, LE‘Q’ﬁBFJ # TEL (01530) 454545 ? FAX (01530) 454506

N DX 23662 COALVILLE ® MINICOM: (01530) 454542 # WEB SITE: http://www.nwieics.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 7

3 NORTH WES’\T 'I:E!CESTERSHlRE
{ WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL | PISTRICT AT,
3 LICENSING ACT 2003 26 JUN 2018
CUSTOMER SERVIVE
~ REPRESENTATION FORM PASSEDTO. v
Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
eirokieg | keeey geroroccrs.
Organisation name/name of body ]
you represent (if appropriate) N A
Your Postal address
LeLs 3PL
Name of the premises you are
making a representation about H P‘L’F AN HeLSE

Address of the premises you are e 2 ROAO, COALVILLE
making a representation about lz; E AN LE ANRP!

What are you making a representation about?
Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

TERNMNAL HOURS, NOISE

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance “THE HOURS AeeOl €0 E)‘;_
LATE 11N THE &Qee Kmoma iF THC‘lE.S?Dggf
e N:or‘—lsf‘?\)ér e UDORAL 4‘.—1& N~ ="~

PeolLe SMOCING e, MUSIC AND, ey .
To protect children from harm Wﬁ 2 %w',. WW?&@%
ved

LA AT ED.

Please suggest any conditions that HoOES A
could be added to the licence to remedy esf’\c Xz’}%“- «CREATING
your representation or other < Clep P%ﬁ)ae‘:'
suggestions you would like the M L€ )4426\ N:Ql?'ﬁm T
Licensing Sub Committee to take into [V (Eoy

RoPel T HAS PAEGNG Foe Au G
te: 28™ Sirae 2018

45



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

LYOUI‘ contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concems. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before the
relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwleicestershire.cov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

46



NORTH WEST

APPENDIX 8

LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

John Fairbrother

Organisation name/name of body
| you represent (if appropriate)

Your Postal address LE67 3PL
Name of the premises you are Halfway House
making a representation about
Address of the premises you are | 128 Belvoir Road
making a representation about Coalville

LE67 3PQ

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

The early morning closing times, Mon

to Sun. The noise. People hanging around outside.

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

The potential of having groups of drunk customers fighting outside
and causing damage to residents propery/cars.

Public safety

As the property is so close to the main road, there’s the potential
of customers hanging around outside. Drunk customers have the
potential to get into fights which could spill out onto the main road,
causing potential accidents to drivers and pedestrians using the
paths/roads at that time.

To prevent public nuisance

Opening every day till 01.00am is ridiculous in such a residential
area. People work and having customers/ groups of people
leaving at those hours will cause massive disruption to the
residents. The music will also cause issues as it did when it was
open last time. With people having to stand outside to have a
cigarette, the noise and disruption will be high.

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that

The suggested opening hours are ridiculous. It will

could be added to the licence to remedy | cause nothing but trouble for the residents who live

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

opposite and close by. Trading hours should be
10pm max during the week and 11.30 at weekends.

Licensing Sub Committee to take into We, as residents have not been consulted in this

account.

matter.

Signed:John Fairbrother

Capacity:

Date: 26/06/18
47




NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact
the Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee
report at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before
the relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwileicestershire.gov.uk

Tel: 015630 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

48




APPENDIX 9
NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
Your name/organisation e s Evwe~N kESoT T
name/name of body you
represent
Organisation name/name of body |
ou represent (if appropriate)
Your Postal address
Name of the premises you are .
making a representation about e Havfumy Hoos&
Address of the premises you are [ 128 ewavo ik Korn® | ol iwlE
making a representation about L™ PR

What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

"= (reovidt lofe gk refFresbnan~t from 23 00 X

O 000 Or— rv\aov\&ovs' D W :WD»UJ")

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder |[Trcrease T~ L Dxinefiad @Ertornds .
OfARS 223-96 T v Sf ooy
lecod Crirl vy AdUsorder ocks clere
= r’r-ox‘\r\——% guvalf Rl Curgess (>

Public safety Teerec Jo ~ob o gegrei oS
el wr (B Hg.k.{:wmd Reuse “rFlasr—S
rreoresed, oot pulnbrs of Sers

m Lood ol Pep\;tfc,';gttqﬂ '\H°“’é‘v7 s

To prevent public nuisance ro B st de dT +@~§§;\;&F5~

Naiise gl e, (O rollafilon,, csre™t
ofler 22 -2 Fourd kot oceffodalc
Crictoeys oes “Jako rdoys .

l|3

To protect children from harm |~y A gaow otd ondd rloags ons
& opour i oues- T xR CRoa af
Heouse., Trcraocgead rnornbes
of People fotre~tiokuy Aruwnrtl ] Asse das|

Couvisd Lo \wﬂ;wu\i‘-j\l\t‘ T ~orr—bero -~
=

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take into
account.

Capacity: Fes\de, T rooJ)
49



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be retumed within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact the
Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee report
at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before the
relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to
make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is liable
on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please retumn this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LEG67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwileicestershire.gov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

50




APPENDIX 10

NORTH WEST LEICESTEREHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
Mark & Joanne Atkins
Your name/organisation
name/name of body you
| represent o
Orgamsation name/name of body | N/A
ou represent (If annronriata)
Name of the premises you are Halfway House,
making a representation about
Auuilees Ul wie pisnaed you are | 128 Delvoir Road, Coalville, LE67 3PQ
making a representation about -

“what are you imaking a representation about?

i.e. Terminal hours, and music and

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about

dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

Music and performances till 1am 7 days a week

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in
support of it.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

We are in line of site/sound with this building and have had
previous issues with the noise levels of late night performances
and now to be told that this could be happening 7 days a week
when adults have to go to work and children have to go to school
we feel this is totally unacceptable and is detrimental to an area
that is primarily residential.

We are also at the side of one of the walkways which already
suffers with unacceptable/rowdy behaviour during the standard
pub opening times but for this to carry on until 1am will have a
severe impact on our lives/.

‘To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions th

your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take
account.

could he added to the licence to remedy

The best condition to remedy this would be to not
extend the deadline past the standard 11pm or limit
the 1pm to a Friday and Saturday night only.

at

Also a solid fence to be erected at the back of the
premiﬁés whlch would stop people using the open

into




increased foot traffic close to our homes at
unsociable hours

Signed:

Capacity: Worried Home Owner/Parent

Date: QS/@/ IR

52



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address s

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact
the Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub Commitics,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee

report at your request. Eniai addi coo0s and Coitadt wenspiivi s T IIGT® Wil 1IUL U Putsiey Gy G,

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before
ihe relevait date. Any represeitations must be made in wiiting and it is an offence knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a
MooVl 19 NG UI Sulnnaly wunviviion ui uns uience is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed alanag with any additinnal choois to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

53




This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

APPENDIX 11
LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM

Your namel/organisation
name/name of body you
represent

MR e MR P, Wit LiaMSon

Organisation name/name of body
you represent (if appropriate)

Your Postal address

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Ex, Harrway Houvse Popuc Houss

Address of the premises you are
| making a representation about

PBELVOLIR Qc:)&-is CoAMILLE,

What are you making a representation about?
Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

Ml e
TTiue

/
\ A,

BadTRATPIAL MG Laasraen, HMomas To SONDRY

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives

Licensing Objective

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in

Support of it.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

AL, DAY DRNKISIG aTe. oAt oy
LEAR T  DSorbRR. AMd sTHER Ploaisi
Soc) an = O TVRERANISE

Public safety

We PAase, JUET Mouas jete osld tousinke,

e o Clamos "R'.wuc..qn.\..ow} For, THE BELOmA\Yy
+ DISAUED, WarAwE MOUEn HALN w RscausE
OF LoUD Musie, Mudle \r\f-AfLs/ DO, ARE AN

THE ALEA WHERE we. @red LUVED., Poyecs

To prevent public nuisance

HRahs visiTiia AHousis/ feedE ol A WS oA,
AL e DAuMNLS DRWIg CALS WTS FRrep g ET¢
eTe, ' Leun Ban Lhcuaes wmD NO  Rasssor
ol Peopue or PlopsaTy, WE Dot mawT
T SPerin THE. IBatT oFf ovlR WVEE 1A ouR

To protect chlidren from ham

MEW THoMNME, WITH THRREAT of AT WS aUR

FeAdPm N AGAN,
Also ~THE |~PACT of THREsSe ThHNGS

HaDpEra v AFCRoT Mg o leEd Glowimg VP

\
W P T T LOCAL UAc i AT ‘1 RBA .

your representation or other

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy

Coode gt ot Levuce, Youes of

LAV CERCE. DAINK NG,

ARTEL AU \ TS ORNU qoinke TS &?e

A RED RABAUENS T — B Lo 1T

02 Do i@ MERD T QG E Keouwires
FullTie d, TN M T T, UAE

Date: 2= \o G—\ &

Capacity: W4 W\Fr * = m»as c
TErNvasts & F oLA ’E:\:quséw R

\-.._____H___———’—'__“‘\________________,_

ofF THE Plop sl TY,



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact
the Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee
report at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before
the relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

emall to licensing@nwleicestershire.qov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

56



NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL  APPENDIX 12

LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
Your name/orgenisation MeS  PAULINE HEIGHTN
name/name_of body you
re
Organisation name/name of body
ou represent (if appropriate) N ] A

R
making a representationabout | THE HAPWAY -Heode

Add f the i —t
makli';;saoropm::::ﬂs:: ay::u:n |y BELV O\ D CO&L‘I \LWLE LECT3AR
What are you making a representation about?

Please indicate which part of the licence/certificate application you are making a representation about
(i.e. Terminal hours, and music and dancing on Friday and Saturday night)

ENTECANMRST FRom 63 Te 0V-00 MoxdAY To SUNDAY S .

[ XTe NIEHT REFZESHMEeSTY © To O1-00 M )
M CemSARE ACTVITIieS 0%3 gpea?:uc ocu\SloO&bm To SO bﬂ\/&

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives
Licensing Objective Please provide full details of your concemns regarding the
application and include any evidence you may have in

support of it.
Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder ALL DAY DRINKING- , AN LWRTe RWEHT (eﬂay
HoorS DROMNG (& A Boune Pon e
AGHTING, ABUSIE LARGOAGE,, 0 QISATIOR 115 KaIC
TR AS ARors . |AM ELDeRy AssD DISARLED
Fesl SAFE AT HoMe - | Fesl VUL SRARES

ARSY &&\4\693 Mssm THe Hﬁg_) f\j“l Hepks | \ et
! Quﬁl ! A —FR2Ls ‘
MY RiGHT To OeACEFm, em’ozgmed oF M/

Howme woiw Be dMisewofied B LATE
NICHT, ALLDOAY, BARLY Molioe NOSE -

To prevent public nuisance

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that . p
coukd be aidied 6o icsnce © r:mody DoST GRaST THe K esnsle ATAWL

your representation or other | B
suggestions you would like the Y6\) Wite  Desoy A Pencsrin
Licensing Sub Committee to take into HAven Fol THe ReSDersTS

| account.

Signed: Date: 0):1‘ b I 13"

Capacity:
57



NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Your e-mail address

Your contact telephone number

SUPPORTING NOTES

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing sub Committee
and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do not attend, the Committee will consider any
representations that you have made.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was
displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the newspaper. Please contact
the Licensing Section on 01530 454556 if you are in doubt about the date.

They can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of addressing your
concerns. Your representations will be published in the report available to the Licensing Sub-Committee,
which will be publicly available. Names and addresses will only be withheld from the Sub-Committee
report at your request. Email addresses and contact telephone numbers will not be publicly available.

Responsible authorities or any other person may make representations against any application before
the relevant date. Any representations must be made in writing and it is an offence knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a
person is liable on summary conviction of this offence is £5,000.

Please return this form when completed along with any additional sheets to:

Legal and Support Services

Licensing

North West Leicestershire District Council
Council Offices

Coalville

Leicestershire

LE67 3FJ

email to licensing@nwieicestershire.qov.uk

Tel: 01530 454545
Fax: 01530 454574

58



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8
	Appendix 9
	Appendix 10
	Appendix 11
	Appendix 12




